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pneumonia in the 72nd year of his age. He was buried in

Santa Monica. He received the degree of D.D. from the Col-

lege of Wooster in 1903.

He was married April 26, 1924, in Santa Monica, Calif., to

Kate Blackhurst, who survives him.

GEORGE WILLIAM KERSHNER,
Son of George and Catherine (Bridegaur) Kershner, was

born October 31, 1851, in Oley, Pa. He made a public confes-

sion of his faith in the Reformed church of Oley, at the age

of fourteen. His preparatory studies were pursued in the Oley

Academy, and he graduated from Franklin and Marshall Col-

lege in 1874. After this he engaged in teaching in Ashland,

Pa., for five years. He entered the Seminary at Princeton in

1879, remaining two years. He completed his theological course

in the German Reformed Seminary in Lancaster, Pa. He was

licensed in May 1882 by the Goshenhoppen Classis of the

Reformed Church, U. S., and ordained August 6, 1882, by the

East Pennsylvania Classis of the same Church, being at the

same time installed pastor of the Reformed church of Strouds-

burg, Pa., from which he was released April 14, 1888. He was

pastor of the Reformed church of Fayette, N. Y., from

May 13, 1888, to February 1, 1900, and pastor of the Re-

formed church of Centre Hall, Pa., from February 1, 1900, to

March 1, 1903. After this he engaged in business at the Custom

House of New York City until March 1929, when he retired.

He died June 6, 1929, in New York City, of a stroke in the

78th year of his age. He was buried in Fayette, N. Y.

He was married April 5, 1903, in New York City, to Mary
Estelle Acker, who survives him.

GEORGE HARVEY INGRAM,
Son of Robert and Catherine (Jacobs) Ingram, was bom
August 12, 1856, in Richland County, Ohio. He made a public
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confession of his faith in the Presbyterian church of Vine-

land, N. J., at the age of fourteen. His preparatory studies

were pursued in the public schools of Vineland and under

private tutors, and he graduated from Princeton University in

1880. Entering the Seminary at Princeton in the fall of the

same year, he took the full three years’ course there, and

graduated in 1883. He was licensed, April 20, 1882, by the

Presbytery of West Jersey, and ordained, September 26, 1883,

by the same Presbytery. He was stated supply of the churches

of Holly Beach and Green Creek, N. J., from September 1883

to June 1885; pastor of the church of Nanticoke, Pa., from

June 23, 1885, to November 20, 1888; pastor of the Fifth

Church of Trenton, N. J., from February 13, 1889, to Jan-

uary 4, 1904, and pastor of the Walnut Avenue Church of

Trenton, N. J., from January 11, 1904, to May 7, 1922. At

this time he retired from the pastorate and continued his resi-

dence in Trenton until his death there, February 17, 1930, of

pneumonia in the 74th year of his age. He was buried in the

Cemetery of the Ewing Presbyterian Church. He was stated

clerk of the Presbytery of New Brunswick, from 1913 until

his death. He was vice-moderator of the Synod of New Jersey

in 1929; secretary of the Ministerial Union of Trenton, N. J.,

from 1916 until his death, and executive secretary of the

Trenton Council of Churches. He was treasurer of the New
Jersey Children’s Home Society, 1896-1906. He published:

“The Beginnings of the Presbytery of New Brunswick”
;
“The

Fiftieth Anniversary Address, Fifth Presbyterian Church,

Trenton, N. J.” 1924, and other articles dealing with Presby-

terian Church history. He also wrote many articles for the

Journal of the Presbyterian Historical Society. He had col-

lected material for the history of the Presbyterian Church in

the Presbytery of New Brunswick, He was unmarried.




